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Cwvner: Santa Margarita Hancho, Halcott B. Thomas, President,
Citizens National Trust and Savings Pank, 5th & Sprwng St.
Los Angeles, California.

Date of erection: About 1841.

Architect:
Builders:

Present Conditicn:t Very well preserved.

Number of storles: One, with basement under rear portion.

¥aterizls of Cerstruction: Original parts sre assumed to have

field stone foundation laid in adobe mortar as was the custon
at the time of building. Wsalls of sun dried brick laid in
adobe mortsr, probably plastered with adobe mortar and white
washed. Altersticns and additions in more recent years have
been made in cconerete, hollow tile and frame construction
plastered and painted. Floors are of wocd, cement. Kocfs are
are wocd framed and tile covered.

Other existing records: "History of San Diego'by Wm. E.
Smythe, Vol. 1. pages 112 and 1%4. M"Hlstoric Spots of
Califoruia, Southern Countiles," by Hero: Eugene Rensch, pp.
18""‘23 »

pdditional Data; The Santa Mergarits Rancho was at one time

a part of the holdings of the San Luis Rey ¥ission. In 1841
the rancho of 89,742.93 acres was grented to Pio Pico by the
Mexican Government., He later trzansfered it to his brother-in-
law John Forster, £t the present time the prorerty corsistes
of 346,000 scres, with the house locasted ten miles coff the

U. S. nghway ICl, ricway between Cceansideancd Fzlilbrock.
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